



DANIIL GUTNICHENKO

SENIOR FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

- ✉ mail@danatello.live
- ☎ +7 923 102 00 33
- 📍 Novosibirsk – Russia
(Willing to relocate)
- 📘 danatello.live
- 📧 @danatello_live
- 🌐 https://danatello.live

ABOUT ME

Qualified web developer with 13+ years of experience in website front-end and back-end development.

Goal-oriented web developer with a flair for creating elegant solutions in the least amount of time and a keen eye on minute project details.

Developed over 600 different projects using my professional and creative skills.

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Python, PHP, Go, Kotlin, Ruby, C++, C#

jQuery, NodeJS, Laravel, Django

PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQLite

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2011 – 2016 **MEI OF UST-KUT CITY "LYCEUM"**
Senior Technical Specialist
Developed a large school website with a e-school diary and handled SMM.
Accelerated site load time by 40%.
Trained over 35 staff members to work with the site.
- 2016 – 2021 **FL.RU**
Freelance Web Developer
Developed more than 300 websites, 50 of them with API support.
Developed a server application for a monitoring system for housing and communal services.
- 2016 **WEB STUDIO MEGALIZARD**
Chief Web Developer
Worked as part of a development team on the implementation of over 500 websites, including current technologies and modern programming languages such as PHP, Javascript, and CSS.
Managed two teams of four people each.
Increased company sales by 55%.
Boosted user experience scores by 20% over company-wide previous best.

EDUCATION

- 2016 – 2021 **NOVOSIBIRSK STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY**
Novosibirsk, Russian Federation
Bachelor's Degree in Informatics and Computer Engineering

LANGUAGES

- Russian (Native)
- English (Pre-Intermediate)